

## Curriculum Vitae

### **André Jansen**

Address: Hobbemastraat 186, 3443 CP, Woerden, Netherlands

Jobtitle: Dr

Occupation: Minister

E-mail: [haitsa \[at\] gmail.com](mailto:haitsa[at]gmail.com)

Telephone: ... (sorry robots) ☺

Mobile: ... (sorry robots) ☺

Website: [www.intgeralministry.com](http://www.intgeralministry.com)

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrejansen64>

To whom it may concern:

### Job Experience

#### **Minister at Rehoboth Church, Woerden, Netherlands: Collaborating churches of the Christian Reformed Churches and the Free Reformed Churches in the Netherlands.**

September 2010 – current.

Preaching, speaking, presentations, academic research, pastoral care, coaching, teaching, leading, writing, holistic/integral teaching, personal visitations.

#### **Minister at the Christian Reformed Churches Aalsmeer, Netherlands**

August 2000 – September 2010

Preaching, speaking, presentations, pastoral care, coaching, teaching, leading, writing, holistic/integral teaching, personal visitations, missionary work and involvement.

#### **Minister at the Reformed Church Wierdapark, Pretoria, South Africa**

January 1992 – June 2000

Preaching, speaking, presentations, pastoral care, evangelism, coaching, teaching, leading, writing, personal visitations, youth work.

### Education

**Ph.D. at Northwest University, Potchefstroom, South Africa, Philosophiae Doctor in Missiology on integral and integral/holistic mission, 2012 – 2015.**

**Master's Theology** – Theologiae Magister (Th.M.), Potchefstroom University for Christian Higher Education, South Africa. Church history and diaconology, 1990 – 1995. Title: “The disjunction between the Reformed Churches in South Africa and the Free Reformed Churches in South Africa.”

**Bachelors Theology** – Theologiae Baccalaureus (Th.B.), Potchefstroom University for Christian Higher Education, South Africa, 1986 – 1989.

**Bachelor of Art** – Baccalauerus Artium (B.A.), Potchefstroom University for Christian Higher Education, South Africa, 1983 – 1985.

**Menlopark High School**, Pretoria, South Africa, Standard 10, 1982.

## Publications and presentations

- Paper presented to the International Congress of the World Reformed Fellowship in October 2013 in South Africa on: *Heart, head and voices in the mission of the CGKN in KwaNdebele, South Africa – a case study*.
- Paper written and presentation given on *Integral mission and shalom: Scriptural reflection and case study towards an operational model* for the Micah Global: 6th Global Consultation, Lima, Peru, September 2015.
- “‘Met hart en mond en hande’: Die integrale bediening van Woord en daad volgens ’n missio Dei- perspektief” *In die Skriflig*, 3 July 2015. Authors: Mr. André Jansen; Dr. P.J. (Flip) Buys.
- “‘With Heart and Hands and Voices’: Integral Ministry of Word and Deed from a *missio Dei* perspective’. In: *Unio Cum Christo*: Westminster Theological Seminary, Philadelphia, PA, October 2015. Authors: Dr. André Jansen; Dr. P.J. (Flip) Buys.
- “Woord en perspektief”, Afrikaans column published monthly in *Volksblad* national newspaper, Bloemfontein, South Africa and [www.netwerk24.com](http://www.netwerk24.com).

## Languages

- Fluent, professional speaking, writing and reading: Dutch, English, Afrikaans.
- Basic speaking, reading and writing: Northern Sotho, Tswana, German.
- Academic working knowledge: Ancient and Biblical Greek, Ancient (to 1453) and Biblical Hebrew/Aramaic, Latin.

## Organisations and experience

- **Chairman of Masibambisane Foundation**, Netherlands; board member: January 2001 –

2010. Chairman 2010 – present. Support, ministering and funding for poverty-, HIV/Aids-stricken orphans and victims in the KwaMhlanga area, Mpumalanga province, South Africa.

- **World Reformed Fellowship:** Member, committee member organizing Wittenberg 2017 Reformation 500 years. 2015 – present.
- **Golden Key International Honour Society:** member.
- **Lead international aid projects** for the youth of the church.
- **Toastmasters International for communication and leadership skills.**
- **Officer** (lieutenant) and chaplain in the South African Air Force, 1990 – 1991.
- **Building contractor** at A.J. Construction (restoration), Pretoria, South Africa.

## Summary

**Skillset:** Preaching, speaker, presentations, academic research, pastoral care, coaching, teaching, leading, writing, holistic/integral thinker, postdoc contribution.

**Disposition:** Purpose driven, thorough and content-oriented, topical and practical, believing and faithful, hard worker, adventurer and innovator, good listener, loyal, approachable.

**Approach:** Visionary, missionary heart and -involvement, caring for the underdogs of life; producer and contributor rather than a consumer.

## Interests:

Reading/studying, photography, nature, hiking and IT.